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User, OHCA

From: Clarke, Ormand
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org
Cc: Roberts, Karen; User, OHCA
Subject: Queries related to Decision Rendered under Docket Number: 14-31901-CON

Dear Ms. Durdy: 
 
On September 24, 2014, pursuant to Docket Number 14-31901-CON, the Office of Health Care Access 
(OHCA) issued a Certificate of Need (CON) authorization to Hartford Hospital for the Acquisition of a 3T 
Magnetic Resonance Image Scanner.  As per your letter of August 13, 2013 to OHCA, at the conclusion of all 
studies in progress at the time of the new Skyra 3T’s acquisition, the aging Allegra 3 T will be decommissioned 
as required by the CON conditions. So to substantiate the records: 
(a) Please verify whether the above referenced studies were terminated at the end of July 3, 2016. 
(b) If the studies were concluded at the end of July 3, 2016 was the Allegra 3 T decommissioned as planned? 
(c) If the studies were not terminated consistent with your projections, please state the date of actual 

termination.  
(d) If the Allegra 3 T was decommissioned consistent with your projections, please provide details of the 

means of disposition.  

Please be sure to contact me if there are any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ormand Clarke 
Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134‐0308 
P: (860) 418‐7047 / F: (860) 418‐7053 / E: ormand.clarke@ct.gov 
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User, OHCA

From: Clarke, Ormand
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Durdy, Barbara
Cc: Roberts, Karen; User, OHCA; Clarke, Ormand
Subject: RE: Queries related to Decision Rendered under Docket Number: 14-31901-CON

Dear Ms. Durdy: 
 
Thank you for your prompt response. Considering the 3T Magnetic Resonance Image Scanner exists in your 
custody, it remains indisposed, albeit inoperable.  In order to substantiate the records, it is respectfully requested 
that on its occurrence, you notify OHCA of the date and means of final removal from your custody. 
 
If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Sincerely, 
Ormand. 
 
 

From: Durdy, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:26 PM 
To: Clarke, Ormand <Ormand.Clarke@ct.gov> 
Cc: Roberts, Karen <Karen.Roberts@ct.gov>; User, OHCA <OHCA@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Queries related to Decision Rendered under Docket Number: 14‐31901‐CON 
 
Ormand, 
Please see responses to your compliance questions below in Blue. If you have any questions or need additional 
information, please let me know. 
Thank you 
Barbara 
 

From: Clarke, Ormand [mailto:Ormand.Clarke@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:51 AM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
Cc: Roberts, Karen; User, OHCA 
Subject: Queries related to Decision Rendered under Docket Number: 14-31901-CON 
 

Dear Ms. Durdy: 
 
On September 24, 2014, pursuant to Docket Number 14-31901-CON, the Office of Health Care Access 
(OHCA) issued a Certificate of Need (CON) authorization to Hartford Hospital for the Acquisition of a 3T 
Magnetic Resonance Image Scanner.  As per your letter of August 13, 2013 to OHCA, at the conclusion of all 
studies in progress at the time of the new Skyra 3T’s acquisition, the aging Allegra 3 T will be decommissioned 
as required by the CON conditions. So to substantiate the records: 
(a)    Please verify whether the above referenced studies were terminated at the end of July 3, 2016. 

 
Response: The last study on the Allegra 3 T was completed on March 9, 2016. 

(b)   If the studies were concluded at the end of July 3, 2016 was the Allegra 3 T decommissioned as planned? 
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       Response: The equipment was decommissioned on March 30, 2016 by Siemens, who siphoned off the helium from 
the MRI scanner, rendering it inoperable. Hartford Hospital has attempted to sell the device on the market to a used 
equipment vendor and has had individuals visit to inspect it, but thus far there have been no viable offers. 

 
(c)    If the studies were not terminated consistent with your projections, please state the date of actual 

termination.  
 

N/A. 
(d)   If the Allegra 3 T was decommissioned consistent with your projections, please provide details of the 

means of disposition.  
 
Please see response to Question b above. 

Please be sure to contact me if there are any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ormand Clarke 
Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134‐0308 
P: (860) 418‐7047 / F: (860) 418‐7053 / E: ormand.clarke@ct.gov 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Reminder: This e-mail and any attachments are subject to the current HHC email retention policies. Please 
save or store appropriately in accordance with policy.  
 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  


